AGENDA
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
SPECIAL SESSION, JULY 30, 2013

TO: Lafayette County School Board
FROM: Robert Edwards, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Special Session, July 30, 2013, in the School Board Administration Building
beginning at 5:00 p.m.

PRAYER: School Board Member

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Superintendent of Schools

I.  CALLTO ORDER
CONSENT ITEMS

A. Approve request for the following students to attend school in Lafayette County for the
2013-2014 school year: Ryan Lee

. Approve request for the following students to attend school in Suwannee County for
the 2013-2014 school year: Noah Parkin, Madison Parkin, Ethan Herndon

ACTION ITEMS
A. Approve 2012-2013 Annual School Health Report
B. Approve Medication Procedures for School Health
C. Approve ACH Origination Agreement
Approve companies to provide Constructional Management Services
Approve Contract with NEFEC to Provide Support Services in the Areas of Common
Core Standards, Florida’s Value Added Model, and Science, Technology, Engineering
and Math (STEM)
ANY PERSON WHO DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO
ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT SUCH MEETING WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS,
AND THAT, FOR SUCH PURPOSE, HE OR SHE MAY NEED TO INSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD

OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE
UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.




